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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Michael_Elliott@nps.gov
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Celli, Ken@Energy
Cc: Bradley Brownlow; Peterman, Carla@Energy; Clay Jensen; Dana Crom; Ratliff, 

Dick@Energy; Energy - Docket Optical System; Duane Ono; e-recipient@caiso.com; Lemei, 
Galen@Energy; Gary Kazio; Ileene Anderson; Jack Prichett; John Carrier; Jeff Harris; 
Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Bartridge, Jim@Energy; Jon Zellhoefer; Douglas, Karen@Energy; 
Celli, Ken@Energy; Willis, Kerry@Energy; Lorinda Wichman; Lisa Belenky; L. Darrel Lacy; 
Michelle Farley; Monasmith, Mike@Energy; Energy - Public Adviser's Office; Cindy R. 
MacDonald; Samantha Pottenger; Susan Strachan; Stephen Wiley

Subject: Re: Richard Arnold's Petition to Intervene in HHSEGS 11-AFC-2
Attachments: CEC - PETITION_TO_INTERVENE.RWArnold.doc

Categories: Ready to Docket

Dear Mr. Celli, 
  We have no objection to Mr. Arnold's petition. 
Best regards, 
Mike Elliott 
***************************************** 
Michael L. Elliott 
Cultural Resources Specialist 
National Trails Intermountain Region 
National Park Service 
PO Box 728 
Santa Fe, NM 87504‐0728 
Street: 1100 Old Santa Fe Trail 
voice: (505) 988‐6092 
fax: (505) 986‐5214 
 
"National historic trails shall have as their purpose the identification and protection of 
the historic route and its historic remnants and artifacts for public use and enjoyment." 
The National Trails System Act (16 U.S.C. 1241) 
 
 
 
                                                                            
             "Celli,                                                        
             Ken@Energy"                                                    
             <Ken.Celli@energy                                          To  
             .ca.gov>                  Bradley Brownlow                     
                                       <bbrownlow@brightsourceenergy.com>,  
             08/21/2012 10:41          "Peterman, Carla@Energy"             
             AM                        <Carla.Peterman@energy.ca.gov>,      
                                       "Cindy R. MacDonald"                 
                                       <sacredintent@centurylink.net>,      
                                       Clay Jensen                          
                                       <cjensen@brightsourceenergy.com>,    
                                       Dana Crom <dcrom@inyocounty.us>,     
                                       "Ratliff, Dick@Energy"               
                                       <Dick.Ratliff@energy.ca.gov>,        
                                       Energy ‐ Docket Optical System       
                                       <Docket@energy.ca.gov>, Duane Ono    
                                       <dono@gbuapcd.org>,                  
                                       "e‐recipient@caiso.com"              
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                                       <e‐recipient@caiso.com>, Gary Kazio  
                                       <gkazio@brightsourceenergy.com>,     
                                       Ileene Anderson                      
                                       <ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org>  
                                       , Jack Prichett                      
                                       <jackprichett@ca.rr.com>, Jeff       
                                       Harris <jdh@eslawfirm.com>,          
                                       "Nelson, Jennifer@Energy"            
                                       <Jennifer.Nelson@energy.ca.gov>,     
                                       "Bartridge, Jim@Energy"              
                                       <Jim.Bartridge@energy.ca.gov>, John  
                                       Carrier <jcarrier@ch2m.com>, Jon     
                                       Zellhoefer <jon@zellhoefer.info>,    
                                       "Douglas, Karen@Energy"              
                                       <Karen.Douglas@energy.ca.gov>,       
                                       "Celli, Ken@Energy"                  
                                       <Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov>, "Willis,  
                                       Kerry@Energy"                        
                                       <Kerry.Willis@energy.ca.gov>, "L.    
                                       Darrel Lacy" <llacy@co.nye.nv.us>,   
                                       "Lemei, Galen@Energy"                
                                       <Galen.Lemei@energy.ca.gov>, Lisa    
                                       Belenky                              
                                       <lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org>,  
                                       Lorinda Wichman                      
                                       <lawichman@gmail.com>, Michael       
                                       Elliott <Michael_Elliott@nps.gov>,   
                                       Michelle Farley                      
                                       <mfarley@brightsourceenergy.com>,    
                                       "Monasmith, Mike@Energy"             
                                       <Mike.Monasmith@energy.ca.gov>,      
                                       Energy ‐ Public Adviser's Office     
                                       <PublicAdviser@energy.ca.gov>,       
                                       Samantha Pottenger                   
                                       <sgp@eslawfirm.com>, Stephen Wiley   
                                       <swiley@brightsourceenergy.com>,     
                                       Susan Strachan                       
                                       <susan@strachanconsult.com>          
                                                                        cc  
                                                                            
                                                                   Subject  
                                       Richard Arnold's Petition to         
                                       Intervene in HHSEGS 11‐AFC‐2         
                                                                            
                                                                            
                                                                            
                                                                            
                                                                            
                                                                            
 
 
 
 
To the parties: 
 
Please indicate whether you intend to oppose the attached petition to intervene. I would 
appreciate a reply before close of business tomorrow. 
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Thank you, 
 
Kenneth D. Celli 
Hearing Advisor II 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS‐9 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
(916) 651‐8893 
 
 
(See attached file: CEC ‐ PETITION_TO_INTERVENE.RWArnold.doc) 


